
2006 - 2007 DUES INVOICE

Florida Association of District
School Superintendents

TO: Superintendent David Owens

Clay County School District

FROM: David Mosrie

Chief Executive Officer

DATE: March 9, 2006

FADSS

Pro-rata share for informational, liaison and consultative services for fiscal year 2006-2007 (may be

paid from school board funds).

Membership . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $15,897.00

FASA

Institution Membership (Superintendent only) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $247.00

AASA

Active Membership . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $378.00

Please remit payment of annual dues by July 1, 2006 to:

Florida Association of District School Superintendents 

ATTN:  Fiscal Administrator

208 South Monroe Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 488-5099

(Tax ID # 23-7017835)
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